The Royal Commission on the Ancient and
Historical Monuments of Scotland (RCAHMS)
is an independent non-departmental
government body financed by Parliament
through the Scottish Office under the
sponsorship of Historic Scotland. It is directed
by the Commissioners under a chairman and,
with a complement of around sixty permanent
members of staff, it is based in Edinburgh.

The main objectives of the Royal
Commission are: to record and interpret the
sites, monuments and buildings of Scotland’s
past, to promote a greater appreciation of their
value through the maintenance of the National
Monuments Record of Scotland (NMRS) and
to present them more directly by selective
publications and exhibitions.

The National Monuments Record of Scotland
is the successor of the Scottish National
Buildings Record, which was set up in 1941; it
now comprises complementary Archaeological
and Architectural elements touching on all
aspects of the human environment.

The objective of the NMRS, which is open
to the public, is to provide an information
service based on a central archive of pictorial
and documentary material relating to
archaeological sites, ancient monuments and
historic buildings throughout Scotland. It has a
particular responsibility to supply the
Ordnance Survey with archaeological
information for mapping purposes and
performs a lead role in the development of
local Sites and Monuments Records.
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John Sinclair House, 16 Bernard Terrace, Edinburgh EH8 9NX
Tel. 0131 - 662 1456  Fax. 0131 - 662 1477 / 0131 - 662 1499

AU YIUIONYSID U] fO PUd dY1 1D PUDIOIS HAIYINOS [0 SYIOMUOAL UIDUL 2] Suioys dp

“KoAIms 91} JO 281n00 A ul djay 119y} 10§

ouIMH ¥ ULof PuL AYOBUUO(] U] PUE DSNoy|

aurguo Suimoiq ayj Jo ydeasojoyd ayy popraoid
OUM S0 JOAQIL], JULL]) OF 1] PINOM AN

“pueOoos

JO P10y SIUSWINUOJA] [BUOIEN] OY) UI

uoneynsuod orjqnd 10J 9[qe[IBARL SI UOIRLLIOJUI

oy [, ‘pooisiopun aq 03 adeaspure] [eLysnpur

juertodun siy Jo Arxo[dwos pue Juxd

[I0J 9y} SUIMO[[R dtu1) J$I1J 9Y) O] ‘[IeIap Ul

PAUIIIEXD SeM PIATJ [BISQUI 9} JO SAIOUWIOTY

orenbs ouIl NOQY “Z-[66] SULINP PUB[OIS

JO SJUSWNUOA] [BILIOISIH PUR JUSIOUY/ 8Y) UO

UOISSILIWIO,) [BAOY 9y} AQ pajonpuod AdAINS ©

Jo synsax o) syuesard Jo[Jed[ SIY [, “UONNOAY

[eLasnpuy ay) Jo Suruurdaq ot} douIs AWOU0Id

[sn109g ayj Jo Juadofeadp ay) Jnoqe

OS[® SI 31 :98E[[1A A} JO soun}Ioj Furnenionfj oy}

noqe Ajdwis jou st “10Aamoy ‘sfjo) adeospue]

Q[qEBIBTURI SIY) T} AI103S Y ], "Se0BUINJ

1se[q oty parjddns jey) [eURD pue sAemjrer

SPROIWR] “SPLOI AY] O] ‘SOUIFUD WR)S PUv

S[OAUM-IO1BM PIYSIUBA-SUO] PIJ JBY] SITOAIISAI

pUE SOPE[ AU} WOIJ PUL ‘SMOIT SIOUILL

Jo s3unooy a 03 seurw pio Jo sdn frods

pue syyeys oyl wody Surduel “sed [ernsnpur

glo Royal
%‘% Commission on the

NNy Ancient and
g&* Historical

X

N

NN

N

DR

D

N

LTI

NI

N

.

SIY) JO AoRSo[ YOLI & SUIgjuod apIsAnunod
SUIPUNOLINS 1Y) ‘SIIOM A1) JO $SO] ) dNdsac]
“PAYSIIOWAP QIOM SYIOMUOIL QY] JO SUTBLUAL O}
JBY) JBOA QUUBS A1) ‘R96 | [HUN SOWLY] 1B P
9q 0} PaNUNUO [BOD) “€76 [ U SUIso[o Afreury
‘Poreas sem Q18] $)1 “JOAIMOY ‘[()G] UT SLUBIS
QUOISUOII PUBGSOR]Q AU} JO UONSNBYXD )
NN "AINIU0 iG] 9yl INOYINOIY] SII0M AU}
JO [BAIAINS 2] UL J0JOR] £33 B UIQ QARY] IS
PUE “UMOUY| [[oM SeM U0 JIDIINJAL Jo Ayipenb
oy [, “uononpoid ur saoruIny )sejq o8] 91}
g ‘Teuonyesado Ang sem SI0MUOII O} 96/ |
AQ pue ‘S10)SBWUOIL 3]} O} UONIBINE PIpPE UE
Q1M “O3B[[IA A1) JO INOS 9] O} SAWEY] J© JLoA
sno1AdId oy} Ul papUNO] ‘S[IOMIB) B WWOIJ 930D
Jo sennuenb oreT ‘puepoog jo juswdooadp
[BLOSNPUI 9Y) JO JUO1J2I0] U} OJUL JIYSIAY

u1 AJiunuiod [eand 9jowal e unnde)ed
O[OS B IR L]/ UL JIDMINJA JB SYIOMUOIL

Ue USI[qL)Sd 0] 21aM oym sinaoudrdonuo
MOFSB[D) O[] JO STUAWINUDS AU} 2I2M [ING

. dpayd Laad “duoisaudl] pun auoISUO.LJ
00D ayJ uiany Jo A1u1n1aa0) a1njosqy
aY) NG NN D 200)d pupjuy pun 1asacq
D Yons oJul 03 0] SN IIMPUF UDD SUIYION,,

RCAHMS BROADSHEET 1

MUIRKIRK

AYRSHIRE
An Industrial Landscape

Limestone
Quarry
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C_ul‘tivati_oi Remains -

The Tarworks and Colt Burn
The tarworks, which was such an important
catalyst in the industrialisation of Muirkirk,
was founded in 1786 by Archibald Cochrane,
ninth Earl of Dundonald; subsequently the
lease was bought by John Loudon MacAdam,
who was later to find fame as a road engineer,
but the works was never profitable thereafter,
and finally closed in 1809. Today, the
foundations of the still-house and several other
buildings are still visible, together with an
impressive bank of kilns. The mines that lie to
the west almost certainly include the earliest
workings known in the district. Drainage was
always a problem in this part of the mineral
field, and at some stage the Colt Burn was
diverted along a cutting on the south side of
the site.



Relief

Wellwood, Kames and Catchyburn

The impact of the ironworks on the moorland
to the south of Muirkirk was dramatic. Here
raw materials for the blast furnaces - iron ore,
coal and limestone - have all been wrought,
and the remains of the various pits and quarries
are interwoven in a web of successive
roadways, tramroads, inclined planes and
railway lines. The earlier mines are usually
characterised by a rounded spoil heap with a
central shaft, and many have the remains of a
circular horse-engine platform, which would
originally have powered the lifting gear. These
mines are linked together by a network of
tramroads and are overlain by the later inclined
planes that carried down the limestone from
the massive workings around the south-east
side of the area. The spoil dumps of the

limestone quarries dwarf those of the
earlier coal mines and display a character-
istic pattern of dumping in well-defined
barrow-runs. The construction of several
lades is also a feature of the landscape,
and the most impressive is that known as
the Great Lade, which provided power to
drain the coal mines near the ironworks.

The map presented here is derived from the
detailed survey of the mining remains; it also
includes several structures which have now
been demolished. The depiction of the
ironworks is from the first edition of the
Ordnance Survey map of 1856. The football
pitch in the centre of the map gives a good
indication of the scale and extent of the mining
remains.
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View showing a water-filled limestone quarry and barrow-runs of spoil. The dark, circular hollows are the sites of old coal shafts.



